

MOHAMMED W. MUNIRU

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER (I.T EXPERT)

Email: munirudreamer@gmail.com

Phone: +233547963492

LinkedIn: [linkedin.com/in/muniru-dreamer-a6826016a](https://www.linkedin.com/in/muniru-dreamer-a6826016a)

Github: <https://github.com/Dreamer-Muniru> Address:
Garu, Accra, Ghana

PROJECTS

StartSale.ga

<https://github.com/Dreamer-Muniru/startsale>

This is a web base platform that allows startup/
Business owners to list their businesses
for sale and hope in getting buyers or investors. I developed it
with React., Redux, Node.js, Express and mongoDB

Go Digital

https://github.com/Dreamer-Muniru/Go_Digital

Digital Garu is an online mobile application that allows
Users to search for places such as Restaurants, Attractions and
Hotels using the Google Places API directory.
I build this project using React-Native Expo, RapidApi, and
Tailwind CSS.

Fleet APP

<https://github.com/Dreamer-Muniru/Case-Target>

This is a FinTech mobile application that allows it
users to set a target (goal) and save towards
achieving those targets.
It is built using React-Native Expo, Redux,
firebase, flutterwave and MOMO API. This
project is 70% done. I build this whole project myself.

Letsquote

<https://github.com/DreamerMuniru/hostingletquote>

letsquote is a web application that allows it users to register
an account, post and see quotes from friends.
This project is being built using Node.js, Express.js
and MongoDB. I served as a Full Stack Developer in this
project.

WORK SKILLS

- Microsoft Office Tools
- Team Player
- Open to Feedback
- Time managemen

TECH STACK

- **Front-end Development**
 - o HTML/CSS, SASS. React, Redux, Firebase, JavaScript, Responsive web design, Bootstrap, Tailwind, Prototyping and deployment.
- **Back-end Development**
 - o NodeJs, Express, MongoDB, Mongoose, Rest APIs, JavaScript, Data Structures & Algorithms, Python, Web2Py Framework
- **Cross-Platform Mobile Development**
 - o Android, IOS, React Native, Expo, Firebase, Mobile Data Persistence, Material Design, Consuming API.
- **Tools**
 - o Git/ Github, Figma, Netlify, Slack, VS Code, Google Developer Tools, Windows and Linux OS

WORKING EXPERIENCE

Halidas College of Technology

Web Development Tutor (2017 – 2018)
Accra-Ghana

- Teach about 120 students in Web Developments
- Assist Students with projects

Yapaala Co.LTD

Front-End Developer (2018-2020)

Hopin Academy

I.T Officer (2022 – 2023)

Tamale – Ghana

- In charge of the overall management of the IT systems.
- Updating and maintaining the company's websites
- Maintaining PC's, Printings, and other hardware components.

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

CODETRAIN UNIVERSITY

CERTIFICATE IN FULL STACK, SEPTEMBER 2020

- Front-end development.
- Back-end development.
- Cross Platform mobile development